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Via Electronic Mail and Hand Delivery
November 24, 2021

Melanie Bachman, Esqg.
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain CT

Re: Docket No. 505 — Haddam Quarter Solar LLC
Comments on the November 12, 2021 Draft Findings of Fact

Dear Attorney Bachman:

This is in response to your November 22, 2021 memorandum and the November 12, 2021
Draft Findings of Fact issued and reviewed by the Siting Council (“Council”) at its regular
business meeting on November 18, 2021. Haddam Quarter Solar LLC offers the following
comments on and proposed modifications to certain Draft Findings of Fact.

Finding of Fact No. 7, second sentence should be corrected to read:

“The proposed project is prepared to bid into the State’s first competitive process for the Feed-
in-Tariff program”. This language is consistent with the Applicant’s Exhibit 5, Interrogatory
Response No. 9.

Finding of Fact No. 95, minor correction to the spelling of “Trina” DuoMax Twin.
Sincerely,
Kenneth C. Baldwin

Copy to: Graham Basecke
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